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DATE: May 13, 2020

TO: California State Association of Counties, League of California Cities, Chief

Probation

Officers of California, California State Sheriffs’ Association, California
Police Chiefs Association

FROM: Linda M. Penner, BSCC Chair
SUBJECT: Coronavirus Emergency Supplemental Funding: Local Allocation

Dear Local Government Partners,

The U.S. Department of Justice, Bureau of Justice Assistance (BJA) released a
Coronavirus Emergency Supplemental Funding (CESF) solicitation on March 30, 2020.
The CESF program provides funding to states, local units of government, and tribes to
prevent, prepare for, and respond to the coronavirus. Allowable projects and purchases
include, but are not limited to, overtime, equipment (including law enforcement and
medical personal protective equipment), hiring, supplies (such as gloves, masks,
sanitizer), training, travel expenses (particularly related to the distribution of resources to
the most impacted areas), and addressing the medical needs of inmates in state, local,
and tribal prisons, jails, and detention centers. Additional information about the CESF
solicitation is available here.

Approximately $35 million is available directly from BJA to specified California local
government agencies that apply by May 29, 2020. The amount of available funding varies
and a list of eligible jurisdictions is available here. To date, many local government
agencies have not applied for funding (see attached). We are strongly urging local
governments that are eligible to apply for this emergency funding to do so. We appreciate
any help that you can provide reaching out to these entities. BJA has also developed a
list of FAQs available here.

Please contact Daryle.McDaniel@bscc.ca.gov if you have any questions.

Thank you,

LINDA PENNER
Chair


https://bja.ojp.gov/sites/g/files/xyckuh186/files/media/document/bja-2020-18553.pdf
https://bja.ojp.gov/sites/g/files/xyckuh186/files/media/document/fy20-cesf-allocations-ca.pdf
https://bja.ojp.gov/sites/g/files/xyckuh186/files/media/document/cesf-faqs.pdf
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